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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 5:35 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: UOI- SHC6149E Estimate

Attachments: SHC6149E.XLS

Dear Summer 

 

Please find attach estimate we put up initially for UOI. 

 

However, due to UOI did not get back on the survey after 3days, we have engaged KM Auto to survey. 

 

Regards 

 

Goh wee Dek 

Assistant Claims Manager 

Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 

  

Address:  23  Changi  So uth Ave 2 ,  #01-02 S ingapore 486443 

Tel :  6214 8880 EXT:  068  |   DID:    6544 6682  |   Fax:    6214 1511 

Premier Taxis Pte Ltd |  Premier Rent A Car Pte Ltd |  Premier Automotive Services  Pte Ltd |  Premier Land (East) Pte 

Ltd |  Premier Realty  Pte Ltd  

Vis i t  us  at :  www.premier-rentacar .com  |  www.premiertaxi .com.sg  

 

 
N o t e :  P l e a s e  b e  i n f o r m e d  t h a t  w e  h a v e  c h a n g e d  o u r  e m a i l  f r o m  w e e d e k . g o h @ p r e m i e r t a x i . c o m  t o  

w e e d e k . g o h @ p r e m i e r a u t o . c o m . s g  

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or 
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact the 
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 
 Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION  
 

 

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 5:01 pm 

To: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg> 

Cc: stevechen@lkkauto.com 

Subject: UOI- SHC6149E Estimate 

 

Dear Goh, 

 

Kindly provide the estimate for this vehicle SHC6149E. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


